Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: April 24, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()

Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Elizabeth Lindsay;
Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Media

Subject: RE: Media Request: Bollore Logistics

Onit

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: April 24, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: Media Request: Bollore Logistics

Please see media request below from Steven Chase. If we are able to be in contact with him on the deadline and
provide a response through the department that would be much appreciated.

Thank you,

Cecely Roy

Press Secretary | Attachée de presse

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de
I’Approvisionnement

(343) 549-7293

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chase, Steven" <SChase@globeandmail.com>
Date: April 24, 2020 at 11:34:26 AM EDT

To: "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Bollore Logistics

Hi Cecely.
1. Did the government sole-source this contract to Bollore?
2. Orwas there a competition?
3. When was the contract awarded? And how long is it for?
4. |s Public Works the client or is another department?

Thanks

Thanks.
Steven Chase
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